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ITN TITLE:  CAMPUS WORK LOADING CONSULTING SERVICES 
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Purpose of this addendum is to answer questions asked during the q/a period. 

 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM AND RETURN IT WITH YOUR 
OFFER.  FAILURE TO SIGN AND RETURN WITH YOUR OFFER COULD RESULT IN 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
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1. Vendor Question: Please confirm ‘clarity’ of the Acknowledgement Form regarding completion 
and submission. Is the form for ‘no offers submitted’ only? Or should otherwise be completed 
regardless? 

 
UCF Answer: The Acknowledgement Form should be filled out and submitted with your ITN 
response submission. If not submitting an offer, please note the reason for no offer in the box and 
only return the Acknowledgement Form by the due date.  

 
2. Vendor Question:  As we build out the Team Structure assigned to the UCF account, please 

confirm if the ITN is for Consulting Services only.  
 
UCF Answer: This ITN is for consulting services only. Once work load structure is provided by 
selected vendor, UCF will implement in-house. 
 

3. Vendor Question: Regarding the creation of equitable work schedules: does UCF intend this 
project to include the design of detailed work schedules for every custodian?  Or, are the 
equitable work schedules more generalized, based on the results of the staffing workloads and 
aligning with current shift times and services? 
   

a. Please provide more detail regarding expectation of work schedule deliverables. 
 

UCF Answer: The equitable work schedules should be more generalized, based on the results of 
the staffing workloads and aligning with current shift times and services. 
 

a.  Job card creation reflecting allotted time, frequency, equipment needed, and tasks to be 
performed (team cleaning method). The work schedule should deliver to an APPA level 2 
standard.  

 
4. Vendor Question: Can UCF provide the current total budgeted FTE count for the inhouse 

buildings?  Can this information be segmented by position type (porters vs. custodians vs. floor 
techs)?   

 
UCF Answer: Based upon the work loading provided, this will lead to the new FTE count. 
Current FTE counts for servicing in house buildings include custodians, porters, floor techs, and 
leads). Specific FTE count by campus will be provided at assignment. 
 

5. Vendor Question: How many supervisors and managers are included on the in-house custodial 
team? 

 
UCF Answer: Each campus varies for oversight as satellite locations oversee maintenance as 
well. The current structure on main campus, also includes oversight of a small maintenance team 
performing basic maintenance repairs, in addition to oversight of a recycling team. 
 

6. Vendor Question: Can UCF please provide a sample space inventory (square footage by room 
type)?  Can a sample floor plan / building drawing be provided? 

 



UCF Answer: Please see Attachment B in the solicitation document for UCF building list and 
estimated cleanable square footage. Floor plans and a room type list will be provided upon 
assignment. Space types include classrooms, labs (teaching and research), offices, event space, 
common space, and residential space.   

 
7. Vendor Question: What does UCF anticipate for on-site time for this project?  Is any on-site 

training or quality inspecting desired? 
 

UCF Answer: Anticipated time will be determined by vendor as to their needs to assess current 
conditions based on stated square footage and campus locations; main campus, main campus 
housing, Lake Nona Medical campus, Rosen School of Hospitality, Downtown Campus. 
Assessment can be compiled at one time, or in phases by location with main campus at phase 
one. 
 

 
 


